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mail to our address the §
largest number of, i

LABELS

Taken from of onrsﬂn&dss-zu‘
\ Abwhteli"jl!-ém;k i

Competition Closetls‘ﬁst day of

By all First-Class Grocers.

W. H. SCHWARTZ

& SONS,

dec 11 13 17 20

-HALIFAX

G000 CHEER” N EVERY HONE.

Families can secure our
Beverages by the barrel,
case or smaller quantities
for home use.

'KEITH'S
Ale, Lager or Stout.

Nova Scotia Brewery.
Phone 2’9.

AT

“Yule-Tide” at the Leith House.
uie-ijige a e Le ouse.

The special Wines of the Leith House for “Yule:tide” are cheery reminders
of good old-fashioned quality. You can trace the sincerity of the founders pur-
pose to sell pure Wines and Spirits only, back 95 years to 1818, when this basl.
ness was established. :

As ever in the past, Christmas finds our stock at its best. Wine growers,
distillers and krewers, from all parts of the globe have ¢dntributed to our pre-,
sent supply of “‘good cheer.”

There are
CHAMPAGNES,

SPARKLING and STILL WINES,
RHINE and MOSELLE,

HOOCKS, PORTS, SHERRIES,
BURGUNDIES, CLARETS,
IMPORTED and CANADIAN WINES,
BRANDIES, WHISKIES, LIQUEURS
CORDIALS, GINS, RUMR,

LAGERS, ALES and STOUTS,
MINERAL WATERS, ete.

Your oder will receive our prompt and acourate attention.

KELLEY & GLASSEY, Ltd.

ONE WEEK MORE
TILL XMAS,

HOWARD’S ALE,

with the real Ale taste, will in-
sure a good appetite #8r the
Xmas Turkey. 03

Phone 98 for some.

HALFAX BREWERES,

LTD.,
50-52 Duke 8t., Halifax.

IS HEREBY GIVEN that an application
will be made to the Parliament of Canada at
the next session thereof, by Thé Acadia Loan
Corporation, for an Act ch&:ﬂn the corporate
name of the Company to The Mortgage Cor-
rontlon of Nova Scotia, and also authorizin

Directors at

ta any time after sixty pe:
centum of the Csyi&arﬂmﬂk of the Company

‘Phone 238.  Halifax.  Box 760.

Bareot Batd in. Lo pravide by By Iaw for the
thereo! n, vide y-law for the
of the Ca imrsomck o{y the Company

ROYAL
BLEND
SCOTCH.

What would Christmas be
without it?

Buy a few bottles for the festivities.

AT ALL HALIFAX DEALERS.
Wholesale and Retail.

_
- 5 %

For ‘2 Gomplete Christmas
Send to A. MONAGHAN & CO. for your Christmas sup-
ply of Good Cheer—write, phone or call. We have every-
thing you desire. - Our Wines, Brandies, Whiskies, Gins and
Ales are the best in the land, and our prices will suit you. If
you desire Light Wines and Non-Alcoholic Beverages,. we

will be glad to fill your order. Make out a list of the Goods
you require, send it to us and we will do the rest.

A. MONAGHAN & CO,, ‘=torters ast beniers 1n
120-124 BWQStug . ..:

CHRISTMAS POULTRY
N i—CIean,v Fresh, Plump and Tender.

The turkeys are already on the trot, so are the geese and
chickens. They are on their way to the Christmas Dinner Table
via JOHNSTON'S MODEL MEAT MARKET.

‘We have made arrdngements.to receive a most attractive dis-
play of the best: that there is in Turkeydom, Goosedom and
Chickendom.= ¥Next time you are down town drop in and make
arrangements for your share of our shipment. = If it is not con-
venient for you to call you can do most satisfactory shopping by
calling up Telephone Number 1060, 2

M“‘

to any amount which the said Directors con-
sider requisite,
antod .tge HaRfa.Dx. %c;;‘a Scotia, this 10th day
of December, A. D.,
ALFRED WHITMAN,
of 8 Prince Stree!
Halifax, Nova ia,
dec13 51 sat Selicitor for Applicant,

West End

,Buildi_ng Lots

Imm’edlate Sale.

Situated on Oxford, Kline, Beech
streets and Chebucto Road, having a
frontage of from 40 to 50 feet.

LOTS on Shirley, Chestnut, Pres-
ton and Walnut strects.

PRICES RANGING FROM
$225 to $500.

ESTATE AGENT,
48 Granville Street.

nov2s tf

WINDING UP ORDER.

TAKE NOTICE

That by order of Mr, Jus-
tice. Meagher, dated the 9th
day of December, 1913, it was
ordered that W, L: KANE &
COMPANY,. LIMITED, be

wound up under the provis-|ard,

ions of the Winding Up Act,
being Chapter 144 of the Re-
vised Statutes of Canada, and

{ that T: Harold Johnson, of the

city of Halifax, be appointed
lignidator of such Company.
Dated Halifax, N. 8., Dec. 8th, 1013.
W. H, FULTON,
of 85 Bedford Row,
Halifax, N. 8.7
.Bolicitor for the said liquidator.
deol0 13 1790 21 27

-

‘Do Your Chr

Y EVENING, DECEMBER 20, 1913,

ping

GORDON & KEITHS.

We have a disglay in our Gift Section which will

easily solve your C
arriving daily, and we are
in every Department.

‘NOW is the time to

ristmas troulides.

Our stock is
showing an up-to-date line |

select Four Gifts,and get |

first choice. Let us put them A ~and deliver on

Christmas Eve.

Our Christmas Sale, which' still continues, will

save you on a1l purchases.

Call and let us show you suitable gifts for everyone,

OCCASIONALS LETTER

The first provincial cultural
exhibition was held in Halifax
in 1853; the first provincial
industrial exhibition was held
in the autumn of 1854; the
sort of sympathy the legisla-
tive council of 1853 showed
towards the promotion of
agriculture.

Some particulars of the _1853
exhibition ; the description of
cattle imported from the old
land; the prices realized at
public auction for the animals.

The streets of Halifax, and . the
origin of the names which they
bear.

The destruction of the Queen
building by fire in 1883; the
particulars of -the burning of
the fine edifice ; a tragie featare
of the catastrophe. :

Haripax, N. 8., Dec. 15,13,
~ DEAR OccAgIONAL,—I read your in-
teresting account of the first exhibi-
tion in Halifax with as much interest
as I always read your articles ; are
you sure the year was 1853 ? T have
always understood it was 1854, If ¥
have been wrong all these years on
this point I would like to be sure of it.

s Yours truly,
NATIVE,

My correspondent mneed have no
further doubt on the point. He may
rest his mind easy. Sixty years have
now elapsed since the exhibition in
question was held, anditis,afterall, not
a matter of much importance whether

the event_took place in 1853 or 18
are

some factsyebconnected w

the movement, at thatperiod, in favor |

of holding a public exhibition that are
not without interest.

An agitation was set on foot in 1852
for the holding of an industrial exhibi-
tion in Halifax in the fall of 1858, A

h was suggested and was, to
some extent, adopted. The leading
features .were developed under the
confident conviction that as the exhi-
bition was to be 'entirelf provincial,
and for the benefit of all within the
province, the legislature would give it
every encouragement, and vote a
liberal grant for its promotion. Ae-
cordingly, as soon as the constitution
and regulations were framed, and the
commissioners approved, petitions and
appeals were presented both
branches of the legislature in the ses-
sion of 1852,

Those appeals were duly responded
to by the promise of such an amount
of aid as was supposed well calculated

to call forth the contributions of pri-
vate individuals. By the exertions sf

* | a few of the members of the executive

committee, the sum of £800 was sub-
scribed by the citizens of Halifax dur-
ing the summer of 1852, and feeli
that the amount subscribed furnish
substantial evidence of the  interest
felt in the undertaking, the commis-
sioners, with the view of rendering the
exhibition still more creditable, re-
solved to renew their application,
and to petition the legislature, in the
session of 1853, for an angmentation of
the grant already made.

The house of assembly acquiesced in
this view and voted, out of the public
treasury, pound for pound, raised by
private subscription, until® it reached
£1000. This grant was refused by the
legislative council, It being thus as-
certained that no aid was to be giyen
by the legislature the commissioners,
recognizing the .diversity of opinion
that prevailed, and_being assured by
reports from outside districts of the
province that no injury to the exhibi-
tion would arise from a postponement,
decided that the exhibition, which was
to take place in the autumn of 1858,
should be postponed until the autumn
of 1854. ft? was felt that under the
new arrangement more time would be
afforded for the prepmr,ion of arti-
cles, whether they ted to £
tures or agriculture ; and a call was
made fipon évety true-hearted Nova
Scotian to come forward and contri-
bute something towards this highly
important undertaking, The exhibi-
tion was held in the early part of
October, 1854—and it proved a great
SHCCERS,

Notwithstanding it had been thought
to be the better part of wisdom to
postpone,for a year,the industrial exhi-
bition, there was still considerable re-
luctance on the part of the public.
spirited citizens of Halifax to abandon
altogether the idea of an exhibition
for the fall of 1858—hence it was re-
ed to out an enterprise of

solv carry
that - description —largely from the
standpoint of agrisulture, A subseri
tion was promptly started, and it
was 8 matter of surprise the extent of
the generosity displayed. The liput.
enant-governor headed the list with
£10: y LeMarchant £10; Hon,
Enos Collins, £10; Hon. S8amuel Cun-
£710; the chief justice, Hom:
Joseph Howe, Hen. H. H. well,
Hon. M. B. Almon, Hon. W, A. Blac
Hon. William Young, the master of

the rolls; Mr. Justice Bliss, Mr. Justice |
DesBarres Wi

and William Murdoch—£56
each; and quite 8 number eof citizens
from £4 down to'2s 6d. The total sub-

scription amonnted to a&ﬁ in addi-
tionpt.o £50 contributed by E. G. Fuller,

for the use of-the government fleld for {
orks.  The

fire-wi bition was held

exhi :
on’ the §th and 6th October, 1853, on &

part of the south common,

rrer  esee )

The cattle imported by Sir Gaspard |
{ LeMarchant on behalf of tbepro

heifers of the blood . from

'AX—-New nm:u. en

B Co,

a0, | fn

ioe breedof the island.
cost_on an average £70
sterling each, including the cost of

ed and
e

of Mr. E
vey Coombe; one alderney bull :
two alderney cows of the most > 4 g

imporhﬂon' ; and most of tHem had

authen igrees, establishing
their cmdtop?llw purest and most
valuable#blood that could be procured
in England.

The eattle were sold at auction on
the last day of the exhibition: the
heifer, red and white, and the bull were
purchasei by Hon. W. A. Black, the
one for £27, and the other for £34; the
aldern w and calf, red, went to

irke, Esq., of -Guysboro, for

£39; the Durham heifer to Robert
Brown, Esq., of Windsor, for £38, and
the alde,m"ei cow to Hon. Enos Collins
for #£51; the cow, strawberry, to
wart, of Cumberland, for

£54; and Sir Gaspard LeMarchant
bought the Durham bull and eow,
white, eaph, for £40. The total result
of the sale was £320.

+3 4+

The tic li nt-governor
declared, on more than one occasion,
that he had a most intense love for
the hardy tiller of the soil. Doubt-
less-“the present. gemeration have
therefore assumed that the imported
stock his excellency purch was
devoted t§ some agricultural society
in the ‘interior ‘of the province
that was ltrugglmg to keep its foot-
ing, but, so far as an ordinary re-
search goes, - there does not s.’g
to be any-record of the fact. ere
have been cases, however, of doing

ood by stealth and blushing to find it

e. .

The nam#s and origin of the streets
of Hislifax: was the subject of a paper
read by the late ‘Rev. Dr. Hill (a for-
Amerre;c W of St. Paul's church) before
the N. 8. Historical society some years
ago. It being of great interest to all
citizens, it is’here given in brief:

- Water street. was simply the vacant

between high water mark and

mdrd;*ﬂow, and known to early
settlers as ‘ the beach.”

Bedford Row was named after the
Duké' of Bedford, who was first lord
of ithe admiralty at the founding of
Halifax.

street is doubtless a misprint
8 inasmuch as lord Holles—
—was tHetr privss

nisfer of Eng] e T
Granville street was called after the
x'i%ht;xhonor&ble George Granville, a
cabinet minister of that day.

BarMuogton street may have been
called after viscount Barrington, who
was raised to the Irish peerage as
viscount Barrington of An; lass. The
word may be misprint for Harrington,
as the earl of Harrington was then
secretary of state.

Argyle street, more properly spelled
with two I's, and omittinf the vowel
e at, the end, was.named after the duke
of Argyll and Greenock, keeper of the
great seal of Scotland.

Grafton street was named after the
duke of Grafton, who was lord cham-
berlain.

"~ Albermarle street was called after
Keppel, the earl of Albermarle, a
prominent statesman.

Sackville street was named after
Sackville, duke of Dorset, president of
the council. .

Prince street was no doubt named
after the royal family.

George street was named after
George, a-son of Frederick Louis,
prince of Wales.

Duke and Buckingham streets were
called after the Duke of Byckingham.

Jacob street was ealled after Richard
Jacob, & German baker, who owned a
large property on the north side.

Salter street was namefl after Maladi
Salter, a prominent inhabitant of 1750.

Gottingen street is & name chosen as
the name of & settlement of Germans
who came to this city in 1752; and in
like manper Brunswick street was
chosen. In'more recent times Bruns-
wick was substituted for Barrack from
Jacob to Sackville. - j

Lockman ‘street, spelled with the
letter h, and not k, was called after
Mr. Lochman, a German settler of re-
pute, whose mural tablet is still to be
seen in the little Duteh church.

Pleasant street derived its name
from Pleasant Point.

Wallace street was named after
Hon. Michael Wallace, a leading man
in the olden times. This gentleman
lived in a house at the corner of Hollis
and Wallace street.

Morris street extended from the
harbor to a point about half way be-
tween-the harbor and the N. W. Arm,
or Wn.ygw&lteech. as the Indians
called it, and was named after Mr.
Oharles Motris.

South street derived its name from
being the most southern part of the
town, ;

Tob{)n mt, xm.m'edt hafter : ge;tle-
man by, name, through whose
pri)(pér{y the streef ran.

ent  street, named after the duke

ABSOLUTE
SECURITY
G;x:r’ s
Little Liver Pills

ust Bear Signaturs of

of Kent, commander-in-chief of 'his
majesty’s forces.

-+ n street was named because it
remained untouched for. some time,
and the grass flourished upon it.

Inglis street was named as a com-
g!lment. to bishop Inglis and ‘his son,
ir John Inglis, of Lucknow fame;
Bland street was named for J. B.

- Bland, the owner of the property.

Lucknow street was named as
-nection of Inglis street.

- South . Park: street was named as a
continuation of Park street, the name
Park being given on account of its
skirting the Common and horticultural

gardens.

Victoria road was named as a com-
plirient to queen Victoria.

Toweér road derived its name from
the Tower.

Francklyn street was named after
colonel Franckliyn, who owned a resj-
dence on the street.

Coburg road was named affer prince
Leopold of Saxe-Coburg.

Jubilee road derived its name from
the property on the N. W. Arm,
owned by the late Mr. Yeomans, but
first by John Pryor, who built the
house in the year of George IIIs
jubilee. |

Quinpool road was derived from a
Mr. Quinn, who vwned property in
that vicinity. e
Robie street ‘derived its name from
Hon. Simon Bradstreet Robie.
Birmingham  street was called 'in
memory of Mr. Pedley, who was born
in Bitmingum.. land. This was a
portion of aproperty which was known
as Schmidtville, which was laid out in
lots. Mr. Pedley was one of the
descendants of the original Schmidt.
Dresden row was another Schmidt-
ville property street, and was called
after the home of Mrs. Pedley, Dres-
den, Germany.

Rottenburg street was named after
Mr. Schmidt's daughter, who was
born in Rottenburg.

Brenton street was named after Sir
Brenton Haliburton.

Blowers street was named in honor
of chief justice Blowers.

Creighton street was named after
John Oreighton, who came from the
south of England, and who owned the
field through which the street ran.

Maynard street was mamed after
capt. Maynurd, of the royal navy.

gricola street was named in honor
of John Young, father of Sir William
Young who was chief justice of the
province.

Maitland street was called after Sir
Peregrine Maitland, who was governor
of the province at the time the street
was named.

Starr street was originally part of
the garden of David Starr.

Moren street was opened by Patrick
Moren, who purchased part of the
Bauer's fleld.

Bauer street was so called owing to
the property being owned by the
Bauer family.

Longard street, in the north end,
was ascribed to a family of that name.
John Longard, senior, who represent-
ed Ward 6 in the city council in the
early days of the corporation, owned
a large property in the locality.

Cogswell street was originally called
‘“Willow Tree street,” but was changed
to Cogswell street in honor of Hon.
Henry H. Cogswell, who owned con-
siderable property near St. Andrew’s

Cornwallis street was named in com-
memoration of hon. Edward Corn-
wallis, who commanded the expedition
for the founding of Halifax. )

Ounard street, originally called the
road to the N. W. Arm, probably re-
ceived its name from Samuel Cunard,
or rather the Cunard family.. -
Gerrish street was named after two
‘brothers, Joseph and Benjamin Ger-
rish, both prominent men in the early

d&ﬁ'

tz lane originated from a family

of that name who owned property. in

the vicinity.

 North street, was named being the

most nort! street of any conse-

j guenee. ... - 3 Poign - 5 T
-t Tve g

y by that name %ir _

siderable property oW Russell street,

the latter street being called after one

of Captain Fred Vieth’s family.

Kaye street was named after Joseph

Kaye, who opened the street.

oung, Charles, George, Willow and

‘West streets were allnamed after John

Young’s family.

Hurd’s, Proctor’s and Gray's lanes

were named respectively after Jacob

Hurd, who came to Halifax in 1754;

Proctor, an early settler, and Gray, an

owner of property on Lockman street.

The streets in the district named

ham came from Fort Needham ; Albert
and Hanover in compliment to the
royal family ; Kenny and Roome from
gersona well known in the community ;
ntario, Bloomfield, Almon, Bilby and
Macara streets were named by the city
authorities, about the time Wellington
Barracks was erected by the Imperial
authorities.
The street which - begins at St.
Andrew’s Oross and runs in a north-
westerly direction was called Windsor
street, deriving its name from the fact
that it was the original road from
Halifax to Windsor.
Kempt road was surveyed and made
during the administration of Sir James
Kempt, for a substitute or an im-
rovement for Windsor road, the
ills being less.

Lady Hammond road was made
during the administration of sir
Andrew Snape Hammond, who was
lieut.-governor at Annapolis from 1731
to 178:?, and who later had a residence
near Governor’s farm.

Then there are streets named, after
some of the leading cities of Europe,
—Edinburgh, London, Liverpool and
Cork, and also streets named after
trees—Cedar, Chestnut, Walnut.

The name Richmond was applied to
that district known as Governor's
north farm, or grove. The place was
first called Richmond during the time
that the late John Edward Starr con-
ducted a large business on the site of
the present sugar refinery.

The Queen bmldmg, on Hollis St.,
was destroyed by fire early on the
morning of Dec. 16, 1883.  Flames were
discovered issuing from the windows
above the store of V. J. Gibson’s gen-
tlemen's outfitting establishment, and
an alarm was sounded by a policeman
from box 14. ‘Before the alarm sound-
ed, Vesta No. 2 was on the way to the
scene and, being in the hands of stran-
gers, was overturned en routeand dam-
aged so badly that it was useless for
carriage, but the hose was taken
charge of by men attached to the en-
ine. About this time the fire looked
serious, having worked ita way into
the shop below, and ocommunicated
with the elevator, and receiving a
fresh impetus through the draft.

A second and hhu'd ;lu-m were then

given. Meanwhile a tragedy had been
ted. The attention of a bystand
was attracted to.a man on the top of
the burning building, who had olim!
out thro the skylight. From this
he gum 14 feet to the roof of Far-
, Forrest & Co.’s bailding, south.
1 bed was then thrown out of 3 win-
dow on the same roof and ‘the wife of
the janitor threw out two children on
it, escaping in the same manner her-
self. other woman alse jumped on.
the roof, and there they were, await-
in‘i rescue. Perceiving the distress
and helpless crowd, James McGuire of
Salamander, accompanied lg Fire-
warden Phelan and others of the men,

4 broke through the hall door of the El-

liott building, further south, and went
“lxz’ -until they got to the roof and
thence to the ghce where the helpless
people were, It was found that one
of the women was badly iguned, and
‘had to be carried down. Others had
their feet cut by glass, but the child-
ren egoaped injury,

Mr. 8, Tobin, agent of the Queen In-
surance ‘Company, arrived  on the
scene and told thairman Ead that his
olerk, 0’Connor. was -lqei:inawn the
north end of the building in
An order for the raising of |
tension ladder was then , and it
was instancly elevated feet. 1t
reached the window where Mr. 0’Con-
nor was said to be, and men got u{;

{1

| there, but on account of the smeke

Richmond are of modern date. Need- |’

was impossible to see. An axeman
had been sent up with a line to lower
the unfortunate man, but all was un-
availing. Several hours later the body
of OQ’Connor was recovered on the
third story, where it had fallen from

away. The body was perfectly un-
recognizable, the head being missing.
The were all burned off below the
knee. O’Connor iwas extremely deaf,
and was thought to have suffocated.

The conflagration was at this timne
still increasing. The whole massive
building was a mass of flames, reach-
ing_fo: feet above the building.
Bedford was strewn with sparks.
There was, luckily;, a very slightfilm
of snow on the buildings. The roofs
of the CHRONICLE building and Thomp-
son’s broom factory caught, but were
extinguished. All the apparatus
was now on the scene, there being
fifteen streams playing on the flames
from Granvile street, tanks at the
Provincial Buildings, Water street,
Sackville street, etec. the
three steamers were throwing two
heavy st at 100 p ds p 3
and some of the hydrants had 120

unds. fireman got on Farqu-
ar & Forrest’s building, and from
there played two heavy s while
others mounted the John P. ‘Mott
building; m Bedford Row ; the Union
Bank building, and Doull & Miller’s
buildings, on Prince 8t., and other
streams were played from the street.
'll;;m B win et 33

fire fighters.

At six o’clock the fire was considered
under control. Its six stories were
red hot, and the walls towered out,
but did not fall. On the east side,
adjoining the St. James restaurant,
the gable bulged out considerably, at
a height of more than 30 feet,-and
men were sent to get joists to shore
it up.

y sur

The morning was very cold, the
water almost freezing as it left the
hose. Had it not been for the force
and plentitude of the water, the cold-
ness of the night would have prevent-
ed the men dealing with the occasion
as they did. There never was an in-
stance in which our citizen-volunteer
brigade showed togreater advantage
—not only to save property but life.
They risked everything. Several of
the firemen suffered injuries from the
frost. Firewarden Morriscey was in-
jured by a piece of falling slate.

The “all out” was sounded at 9
o'clock, and the 120 men who had
steadfastly spent five hours in hard
work were able to take a rest. The
origin of the fire was unknown. The
occupants of the burned buildin
were : Queen Insurance Co., Guard-
ian Insurance Co., Graham, Tupper
and Borden, F. H. Bell, J. F. Dono-
hoe, Hale & Brown, J. Winfleld
Bonnyn, Union Mucual Insurance Co.,
Farnham Ledden, O'Dell's Paper Box
factory, DeZea, Spanish Consul and
Geo. McHardy, janitor.

During the progress of the fire re-
freshments were given the men by

Cook, Captain Shephard, and others.
4,000 feet of hose were in use at this
fire. Edward R. O’Connor, who met
his death, was a Crimean veteran, and
was born in Brighton, &. B. He was
a teacher of foreign langh es before
entering the employ of the Queen In-
surance Company. The flames from
the fire were seen by incoming steam-
ers when over twenty miles from port.

Previous to Jan. 1st, 1857, a three-
storey wooden building—known as
Vass’ corner—stood on the site of the
Queen building. It was destroyed b
fire on the afternoon of New Yeu”sr
Fio toget!~ with - & copsidern’’

named Stewart kept a r&¢dirant on
the corner, the building being com-
posed of canvas and boards., S. How-
ard & Son purchased the property,
and erected the fine structure which
so completely fell a victim to the
flames.

AN OCCASIONAL,

ailyInvestment New!

Halifax, Dec. 20, 1913.

Again We Advise
Forehandedness
With January

- INVESTMENTS.

A week ago we suggested the ex-
pedlency of reservations being made
beforehand for January invest-
ments.

‘There was good reason for the
advice then—there is still better
now.

The local supply of the most
favored securities is daily growing
smaller, with no means of replen-
ishing through new issues.

This condition is likely to con-
tinue well over the end of the year
and to result in an enhancement of
market values,

That you may secure what you
want at the present ioviting levels

e strongly urge to make your
security reservations NOW.

Write fully of your investment
_needs to our Halifax office so that
we can best advise and help you.

.EM&clunIoshQ@._
“ESTD 1873 *
Members Moatreal Stock Exchange.
HEAD OFFICES:
Exchange Building, Halifax.
Aige, at 8t. John, Montreal,
Froderioton, New Qlasgoew

°

T. J. . MEAGHER, LL. .,

Barrister, etc.
DENNIS BUILDING, GRANVILLE ST,

Halif o
dec8 Im it

Receiving Daily:
CONSIGNMENTS OF A
Dressed Hogs,
_ Beef, Poultry,
Butter and Eggs.
WHOLESALE. -

H. H. BANKS,

78-80 Bedford Row.
PHONE 2147, declé

the attic, the ﬂoe;:\ of which had given ||

Fred Meyer, Dr. T. R. Almon, Henry L

No. 289.

CHRISTMAS SPECIALS
At The 0id Reliable Silver Store !

Following the custom inaugurated by this firm years ago, we place
our stock of matchless Christmas goods on sale right when the people are
buying them, at very special price reductions.

For Monday morning’s shopping, ‘we offer the following Christmas
108

A Cushion Special.

kL hgom Filled Satin Cushion. Panel designs with frill, in the newest
shades.

Down Filled Oushions, French Oreton Cover, $1.20.

Down Filled Cushions, Satin Flag Oushions, $3.50.

Novelty Hand Bags.

Leather Hand ith safet; , $1.25,
Hoah w?:z;:w 8 eycatc.h $1

Kid Gloves for Evening Wear.

Our special 16 button length, White Kid, $1.35. .
‘We have many other values in Kid Gloves.

Shams, Runners and Slips.

g: g::broide::g Pillow Shams, l&:&
broidered Shams, regular 45¢.
lered Runners, regular 50c.
i Pillow Slips, $1.00 each.
i Linen Towels,
1 Linen Towels, extra large, 3pc.
k Oloth, scolloped 38 inch, regular $1.50, for 1,10

Specials in Umbrellas.

IAdien; Umbrellas, neat and useful Gift, 85c.
Ladies’ Umbrellas, in assortment of handles, $1.00.

e choice of Umbrellas, $1.25 and 1.50,
Umbrellas, $2.00 to 5.00,

.

Low Prices for Ladies’ Fur Coats.

. We are disposing of our stock of Ladies’ Fur Coats. We offer them
at big reductions.

Ladies’ Fur Coats, full léngth, $58.50. '
Ladies’ Seal Ooat, regular $125.00, for 98.50.

BROCADED PLUSH COATS, lar $32.00, for 26.50.
Brocaded Plush Coats, g&;u .00, for 29.50,

Nap Cloth Coats, from .
25 Beautiful Costumes.
In Cloth, Serge, Tweed, etc.,, CLEARING AT OOST.

Eiderdown Quilts.

Lots of people give one of these Down Quilts, which are always
much appreciated, especially to a newly married couple, or to mother or

wife.
Down Quilts, $8.95.

.

5.76.
7.00 to $25.00.

200 dozen Mufflers.

In Silk and Wool. For Misses or Girls. 25c. and 40c.
Fancy Silk Mufflers, 50c. and 75c.
. ", . Up w ‘z‘m

Beautiful Evening Dresses.

Choose a really pretty Dress in Satin or Silk. $17.00 to .00,
Silk Dresses, coat styles. From $8.50, ’ -

Petticoats.

Hundreds of Moirette and Satin Petticoats.
a large stock to be disposed of.

Moirette Petticoats, $1.00 to $1.25,
Satin Petticoats, $1.40,
Satin Petticoats, in Tango, Orange, New Blue, etc., $1,90,

Other Useful Gifts.

Talape

W

. “

This is the balance of

TenagalooR o L

6500 Waists. -

In great variety—Poplin, Delaine, Silk, Lace,
F 1.25,

Satin, etc,
rom §

20 p..c. Discount Off Silks.

We will sell all the newest Silks—in Brocade, Roman,
Stripes, Crepe de Chine, Chiffon, etc., 20 p. c. Discount.

Our store will remain open In every
department every evening untlil
10 o'clock.

W. & C. SILVER.
All Belt Cars pass the door.
Cor. George and Hollis Streets.

| Saturday, Dec. 20, 1913, I

BRING THE
CHILDREN
IN TO SEE

¥ SANTA CLAUS

= 10 to 12
'ternoons, = 4 to §
Evenings,'a.ao to 9.30

Mornings,

THE LARGEST STOCK OF
TOYS, DOLLS
and XMAS GOODS
in the City.

See Daily Echo and Mail.

Get Free
STANDARD |
at Pattern ; : :
St 47 and 49 Barrington St.

Just delighted witl} his Christmas Box,
- A Fishing Rod.

e from our purchsse of English traveller’s samples. 100 at regular
Imrs;qmmmm' only.

Starr Skates, Table Cutlery, Individual
cket Knives and Bardware Specialties.

On
prices,

Pocket

Tpper Water.




